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ROBERT G. CLARK,

C O N S U L T I N G  E N G I N E E R ,

A S S O C *  M *  I N S T  C . E *
28, Kimberley Road,

T e l .  4 3 0 8 *
Cardiff.

I 5th  Ŵ 4JF Î 5Î 4* -

D.Tilley Esq 
'Cowbridge.

Dear Sir, I an obliged for yours of Bvec& & &  to head.,,
I remember the pipes being put in for tfee at ŵe

positions they required.
I do not follow quite which beam hstc-ibB#» cyt bat in 

any case the cutting of the steel is a serious js& W j g t a* the 
steel is put in do do certain duty.

There are several beams or girders ranrçẅe 
across the span and if I remember rightly there is 
beam or girder at each side which runs along the 1asp W" the

A

masonry r iver wall and connects up the ends of the «qpMan-tng 
beams. In these two beams the holes were ma,de for tîfee Jŵjpe*.

A  'If any of the beams crossing the river have beêa^at it
A

will certainly reduce the fetarength if not be a, course otf dangey 
and should be rectified before any traffic is ütlfltiil on it.
If it is the end be amŝ  which ref,at o n the ̂ 1 1  it its not 

so serious and Can be more or less replaced

Yours faithfully

Ŵ 4 ,
ot <Af-
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